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Dear Mr Keppler:

10NT 710 NUCLEAR GENERATINC PIANT
Docket No'.',50-263 License No. DPR-22

Revision to Effluent and W'aste Disposal Semiannual Reports for
January 1 - June 30, 1976 and
July 1 - Deccober 31. 1976

On August 23, 1976 we submitted the Monticello Effluent and Waste Disposal Semi-
annu 1 Report covering the period January 1,1976 through June 30, 1976. On
Maren 1,1977 ve submitted the Monticello Effluent and Waste Disposal Semiannual
Report covering the period July 1, 1976 through December 31, 1976. We have
recently discovered an error in the computer progrcou used to calculate the re-
lease of individual nobic gases from gross activity reasurements for these
reports.

Attached are corrected pages for the two reports. These pages should be
inserted in all copies of the original reports following the instructions
provided.

Yours very truly,

h*
L 0 Mayer, PE
Manager of Nucicar Support Services
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cet Dir, IE, USNRC (25)
Dir, MIPC, USNRC (2)
MPCA

Attn: J W Ferinan
G Charnoff

Attaciunent
9211300138 770603
PDR ADOCK 05000263 771590290
R PDR


